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Hi Tobin,
 
Got it – makes total sense, thank you for checking into it.
 
The First Amendment to the Green Source Advantage Cooperation Agreement (updated Exhibit B) is approved as to form.
 
Thanks again
 
Sincerely,
 
NATHAN L. MCKINNEY |  Senior Assistant County Attorney
 
*Legal Department colleagues may receive a copy of this email – confidentiality still applies.
 
*I am generally not available on Mondays
 

                         
nmckinney@dconc.gov 
P.O. Box 3508  
Durham, North Carolina 27702 
Office (919) 560-0395  |  Fax (919) 328-6342  | Cell 984-260-5908 
 
This e-mail message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure. It is intended for use only by the
person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you receive this message in error, please do not forward or use this information in any way. Delete it
immediately and contact the sender as soon as possible by the reply option or by telephone at the telephone number listed (if available).
 
From: Freid, Tobin L. <tfreid@dconc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 5:33 PM
To: McKinney, Nathan <nmckinney@dconc.gov>
Subject: RE: DPS share

 
Hi Nathan,
 
I spoke with DPS and our developer today and was reminded that DPS is not part of the Cooperation Agreement because they were included in the process after the city and
county had already negotiated for 10 months and were under some pressure to file the agreements.  There was concern about opening that process up for additional review
to include DPS at that late date.  So they have separate agreements, as referenced.
 
In addition, the amount of MWh in Exhibit B only apply to the city and county because our agreement talks about how much the developer would be responsible to make us
whole if they don’t fulfill their promise (most likely through purchasing Renewable Energy Credits). DPS does not have that arrangement in their agreement.
 
I hope that answers your question. Let me know if you need any additional information to be able to approve the amendment.
 
There is also a Service Agreement that will need to be amended, but it should also be relatively minor – just reflecting the new price and new credit option.  I’ll send that
when we get it.
 
Tobin L. Freid (she/her)  | Sustainability Manager
Durham County Engineering & Environmental Services
201 E. Main Street, 5th Floor, Suite 561
Durham, North Carolina 27701
Office: (919) 560-7999   |   Cell: (919) 748-1467
www.GreenerDurham.net
 

 
From: McKinney, Nathan <nmckinney@dconc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 10:50 AM
To: Freid, Tobin L. <tfreid@dconc.gov>
Subject: DPS share

 
Hi Tobin,
 
Just saw this on Page 1 of the ILA – it may be a satisfactory explanation of why the Total is on Exhibit B but not DPS’s proportionate share. 
Sending along in case it saves your having to track things down with DPS.
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Sincerely,
 
NATHAN L. MCKINNEY |  Senior Assistant County Attorney
 
*Legal Department colleagues may receive a copy of this email – confidentiality still applies.
 
*I am generally not available on Mondays
 

                         
nmckinney@dconc.gov 
P.O. Box 3508  
Durham, North Carolina 27702 
Office (919) 560-0395  |  Fax (919) 328-6342  | Cell 984-260-5908 
 
This e-mail message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure. It is intended for use only by the
person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you receive this message in error, please do not forward or use this information in any way. Delete it
immediately and contact the sender as soon as possible by the reply option or by telephone at the telephone number listed (if available).
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